MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS March 12, 2020

1) CALL TO ORDER THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE OAK BROOK PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AND ROLL CALL

President Sharon Knitter called the March 12, 2020 Special Meeting of the Oak Brook Park District Board of Commissioners to order at the hour of 9:00 a.m. Commissioners Tan, Suleiman, Trombetta and Knitter were present. Commissioner Truedson was absent. Also present were Laure Kosey, Executive Director, Dave Thommes, Deputy Director, Bob Johnson, Director of Parks and Planning, and Marco Salinas, Chief Financial Officer.

 <u>APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 12, 2020 AGENDA OF THE SPECIAL MEETING</u> Commissioner Kevin Tan made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Lara Suleiman, to approve the March 12, 2020 Agenda of the Special Meeting.

There was no discussion and the motion passed by roll call vote.

Ayes: Commissioners Suleiman, Trombetta, Tan and President Knitter. Nays: None Absent: Commissioner Truedson

3) OPEN FORUM

President Knitter asked whether there are any public comments under the "Open Forum." There were no public comments.

4) SPECIAL MEETING BUSINESS

a.) COVID-19 Discussions

- i. President Knitter requested Executive Director Kosey to reach out to other park districts to receive feedback regarding their action plan to address the COVID-19 concern.
- ii. Executive Director Kosey stated that a letter was going to be sent to all staff as well as a separate letter to the public. Executive Director Kosey also stated that she would be available during pre-designated times throughout the week and week end to directly address any concerns.
- iii. Specific action plans and processes were discussed to address staff feeling ill and the use of sick time. If the staff was diagnosed with COVID-19, the staff member would stay at home for 2 weeks and not have to utilize sick time. The diagnosis of COVID-19 would be promptly reported to OSHA. After 2 weeks, a note would need to be received confirming the diagnosis of COVID-19 as well as the ability for the staff person to return to work.
- iv. On-going discussions ensued, with the discussion including attorney approval of aspects in handling employee concerns and employee and public communications.
- v. Discussions included facility closure and actions steps that would be taken, in the event of facility closure. The Park District would consult with the local school district, coinciding the Park District in accordance with the school district action.
- vi. Discussions included ensuring staff were cross trained in multiple departments and prepared to work remotely, in the event of facility closure.

b.) Discussion of the strategic plan of the Oak Brook Park District

- i. Mission, Visions, and Core Values were reviewed by Executive Director, Laure Kosey. Executive Director Kosey discussed development process completed by staff, who worked on the strategic initiatives within November. The Mission, Vision, and Core Values were printed and posted on the walls of the rooms for all team and Commissioners to view during presentation.
- ii. Commissioner Suleiman commented that she would like the concept of inclusion within the Vision Statement. This was acknowledged. Inclusion was also reviewed, as part of our Core Values.
- iii. The Park District SWOT Analysis was discussed within small groups, which consisted of Commissioners, intermeshed with Park District staff.
- iv. The Strategic Initiatives were discussed and prioritized.
- v. The Autumn Oaks Property was addressed, with an overview presented by Bob Johnson, Director of Parks and Planning. Diagrams were provided and noted for the proposed phases of development for the open space.

c.) Training for the Prevention of Sexual Harassment Pursuant to Article 6 of the Workplace Transparency Act, Public Act 101-0221

- i.Training for Park District supervisory and administrative team as well as Commissioners was provided by Stanley Griggs, Employee Assistance Program, Perspectives Representative
- ii.Training included formal presentation as well as small group discussions which took place among 3-4 Park District team members and Commissioners
- 5) <u>THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING WILL BE HELD ON MARCH 16, 2020, 6:30 p.m.</u> President Knitter announced the next regular Board Meeting of the Oak Brook Park District Board of Park Commissioners will be held on March 16, 2020, 6:30 p.m.

6) ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Tan made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Trombetta to adjourn the March 12, 2020 Special Meeting at the hour of 1:00 p.m. There was no discussion and the motion passed by voice vote.

formetter

Laure L. Kosey, Executive Director